
911012009 202  PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 640W-77-P 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Thursday, September 10,2009 2 0 1  PM 
'ekatz@clective.com' 
Jeff Bates; Victor McKay; Lee Eng Tan; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 
RE: Docket: 090246-TP 

Dear Mr. Katz: 

We received your filing mentioned below. 
eligible for electronic filing per Commission e-filing requirements. 
Commission's e-fling requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings! 

The electronic e-mail and associated confidential document will be permanently deleted 
from the e-filings. 
filings, or by fax to the Commission. 
filing of confidential documents with the Commission and the Clerk's Office. 

If you have any questions regarding confidential filings, please call our office, 
850-413-6770. 

Please note that confidential materials are not 
The link to the 

Confidential materials are not to be transmitted through e-mail, e- 
This is an improper procedure for the receiving and 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

.._._ Original Message----- 
From: Evan Kat2 [mailto:ekatz@clective.COml 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 1:12 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state,fl.us 
Subject: Re: Docket: 090246-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole, 

Re: Clective Telecom Florida, LLC 
Docket 090246-TP 

Please find the attached documents responding to at&t objection to Clective's confidential 
filing request. 

Sincerely, 
Evan Katz 
ekatz@clective.com 
404.272.0445 

1 



9/10/2009 2:02 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'ekatz@clective.com' 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Docket: 090246-TP 

Thursday, September I O ,  2009 2:OO PM 

Jeff Bates; Victor McKay; Lee Eng Tan; Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 

Dear Mr. Katz: 

We received your filing mentioned below. Please note that confidential materials are not 
eligible for electronic filing per Commission e-filing requirements. The link to the 
Commission's e-fling requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

The electronic e-mail and associated confidential document will be permanently deleted 
from the e-filings. Confidential materials are not to be transmitted through e-mail, e- 
filings, or by fax to the Commission. This is an improper procedure for the receiving and 
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

....- Original Message----- 
From: Evan Kat2 [mailto:ekatzOclective.coml 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 1:12 PM 
To: Fi1ingsOpsc.state.fl.u~ 
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
ekatzOclective.com 
404.272.0445 

Evan Katz 
Managing Director 
Clective GA, Inc. 
ekatz@clective.com 
404.272.0445 

1 


